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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission September 7, 1988
Attention: Document Control Desk Page 2

Given the events and conditions outlined above, “oth events are non-valid
test” or tus: failures and do not count toward events -hat are considered
valid tests or railures. No additional surveillance testing will be performed
as a result of these events.

Corrective Actions

Duc to natury of post-maintenance testing there are no corrective actions
that cz1 be performea as a result of the fuel oil leak. As statad above, the
temperature controller setpoint adjustment knob will be protected frrm
accident: 1l misad justment so that future occurrences will be prevented.

It you have any questions regarding rhis report, please c--iact
Mr. Robert A. Gwinn at (603) 474-9574, extension 4056,

Very truly yours,

George S. Thomas

cc: Regional Administrator
USNRC Pagion 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19405

Mr. D. G, Ruscitto

NRC Senior Resident Inspector (Acting)
Seavrook Station

Seabrook, NH 03874
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